



Brazilian, single, 36 years old
+55 12 9 8153 6163
fernandosbarbosas@hotmail.com
São Sebastião, São Paulo, Brazil

GOAL

I have more than eighteen years of experiences in the job market in some scopes, and now, my desire is to work on board of a cruise ship as a TV programmer, filmmaker or photographer. I have more than twelve years of experience in the photography and video area. I am quite organized, disciplined, and able to quickly learn any task.



Access my LinkedIn
profile and my portfolio

www.FernandoChagas.art
www.linkedin.com/in/fernandoschagas

FERNANDO CHAGAS RIBEIRO BARBOSA

EDUCATION

- Postgraduate: Illustration, infographics and motion graphics
University Anhembi Morumbi (Completed in 2022)
- Graduation: Cinema and Audiovisual – University Anhembi Morumbi
(Completed in 2019)
- Graduation: Social Communication, Graphic Design – UNIP
(Completed in 2011)

LANGUAGES

- French – Basic – KNN Idiomas (Starting feb/2021)
- Interchange to Vancouver, Canada - (2014)
English course - Intermediate (fluent)
CCEL Canadian College of English Language
- English course - Intermediate - Wizard Idiomas. (2012 to 2014)
- English course – Basic/Intermediate - Easy English. (2007 to 2012)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

- **2022 – 2024 – Costa Crociere**
Position: Photographer.
(Costa Diadema: From 25/Sep/23 – 07/apr/24)
(Costa Fortuna: From 15/dec/22 – 09/jul/23)
- **Main activities:** To take photos of the guests along the cruise, such as during embarkation, in the restaurants and portraits in the studio and also in other situations. To set up the studios. To attend the passengers and to sell the photos, packages and photography products.
- **2021 – 2022 – Ânima Educação**
Laureate International Universities was acquired in June 2021 by Ânima Educação. My responsibilities and activities have not changed. See the description below.
- **2019 – 2021 – Laureate International Universities**
Promotion from attendant at Anhembi to assistant at Laureate.
Position: Service assistant – Since 04/29/2019.
Main activities: Creation of presentations for training the service team; Creation of arts and internal communication; Production and editing of institutional videos for internal events, as well as support for these presentations, such as to take pictures with professional equipment.; Creation, maintenance and feeding of the online platform “SOS Eficiência” that supports the service teams.
- **2015 – 2019 – Anhembi Morumbi University**
Position: Attendant – 10/13/2015 to 04/28/2019
Main activities: Face-to-face attendance to students; payments charging; preparation of documents; responsible for the student bus cards.